



# DHANARAJ PT

## COMPUTER SOFTWARE AND HARDWARE ENGINEER

### INTRODUCTION

I am a computer engineer with a practical experience four years with specialization in computer hardware as well as software and inovative knowledge towards technology. A strong track record helps me to Adept at identifying solutions to complex technical issues and enhancing hardware performance.

I am open to opportunities in the field of computer science, whether in software or hardware. My primary expectation is to engage in a role that encourages innovation.

### OBJECTIVE

I am seeking a challenging position in the field of computer science, where I can apply my expertise in computer software and hardware. I am eager to utilize my knowledge and passion for innovative ideas to contribute effectively to your team.

#### CONTACT

*dhanrajren@hotmail.com*  
*www.dhanraj.000.pe*  
*+919600239402*  
*Chennai*

#### EDUCATION

Bachelor Of Computer  
Education  
2018-2021  
St.Joseph College  
of arts and Science  
Cuddalore

### SKILLS

- Leadership Skills
- Communication Skills
- Computer Hardware
- Computer Software
- Teaching
- DTP Works

### PERSONAL DETAILS

Father Name : PALANI S

Nationality : INDIAN

DOB : 15-12-1999

Martital Status : Unmarried

Residential Address : NO 10 , Dhanalakshmi nagar  
5st , Alakappam Maduravoyal,  
Chennai 600095.

Permenant Address : 146 Thanthi Periyar Salai  
Manadikuppam, Vallam PO,  
Panruti TK Cuddalore DT,  
607805.

### EXPERIENCE

#### JANUARY 2023 – PRESENT

#### RENDERWAYS TECHNOLOGY AT SERVICE CO-ORDINATOR, CHENNAI

#### TECHNICAL SUPPORT HEAD

EGNIOL PVT LTD INSTALLED 200+ DATA POINTS ,AP, CCTV BIOMETRIC.

KENDRIYA VIDIYALAYA SCHOOL AVADI 100 DESKTOP AMC DONE

KEC INTERNATIONAL CHENNAI METRO RAIL CCTV PROJECTS (CCTV INSTALLATIONS SERVICE PTZ CAMERA LIVE FEEDING,)

IIT MADRAS CCTV AMC

FCI AVADI AND EGMORE 100+ CCTV CAMERAS INSTALLED

SWIGGY INSTAMART NETWORK PROJECTS 100+ DATA POINTS, AP, FIREWALL

RAVINDRA BARATHI SCHOOL VISAKAPATINAM | VIJAYAWADA | HYDRABAD NETWORK AND CCTV PROJECTS DONE

VELS SCHOOL CHENNAI CCTV AND NETWORK PROJECTS

VENKATESHWARA DENTAL COLLEGE CHENNAI CCTV AND NETWORK PROJECTS

PARASAKTHI GROUP OF COMPANIES (MEDICARE) CCTV AMC

TINKAS PROVIDED LAPTOP SERVICE CHENNAI

#### JANAURY 2023 – JANAURY 2024

#### LENOVO at LENOVO CERTIFIED ELITE ENGINEER, CHENNAI

Lenovo TECHID - INWP23040045

Laptop Desktop AIO IOT Devices ON-SITE Service Support handled national eslcations on lenovo , worked of role via vendor support

#### JANAURY 2023 – JANAURY 2024

#### HP at HP FLEX Certified onsite Engineer, CHENNAI

HP KMS ID HPCS\_KMS25197

Laptop Desktop AIO IOT Devices ON-SITE Service Support handled national eslcations on lenovo , worked of role via vendor support

#### JANAURY 2023 – JANAURY 2024

#### WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT AND AMC SUPPORT

Renderways Technology | KS Radhakrishnan site  
HTML CSS JS ANGULAR FRAMEWORK

I have created a dynamic websites for corporate compaines and provided maintance

---

JANAURY 2023 – JANAURY 2024

**IOT Products LAPTOP INBUILD GPS TRACKER PCB (MT3339) GSM**

I have successfull created a NANO battery operated gps tracking module which can fit into a laptop so that in a case of theft it can easily tracked

---

JANAURY 2023 – JANAURY 2024

**QR BASED ATTENDANCE APPLICATION FOR A TEMPLE AT THIRUMULLAIVOYAL**  
Windows Application using VB.net | JAVA | C#

I have successfull created a windows application for a temple to track attendance of the visitors based on QR

---

JANAURY 2020– DECEMBER 2022

**DHANRAJ COMPUTER CENTER at Proprietor , Neyveli Cuddalore.**

Computer Laptop Mobile LED TV Sales and Service | CHIP LEVEL REPAIR WORKS | E-sevai CSC | Photographics | Computer Education (APPLO FRANCHISED) | Summer Computer classes taken |

ANDROID IPHONE Motherboard level repair | EMMC works | CPU Reballing | Flashing and dead foot repair | Display COF ACF bonding works | Unlocking & FRP Works done

Laptop chip level | No Power | Liquid Spill | Graphics Conversion | Hinges rework | Connectors BGA IC replacements | BIOS IO replacements Troubleshooting and solutions

LED TV Backlight replacement | Screen bonding works | motherboard level services SMPS repair works

DTP Works high knowledge in photoshop | premire pro | after effects | MS-OFFICE .

---

JANAURY 2018– DECEMBER 2020

**DHANRAJ'S LIFE ACADEMY at Proprietor Alias Teacher, Neyveli,Cuddalore**

Higher Secondary Class Trainer , trained more than 200+ students . Subjects handled MATHS PHYSICS CHEMISTRY BIOLOGY , Also conducted camps and crash coures on JEE and NEET

---

**TECHNICAL SKILLS**

Laptop Desktop Mobile LED TV CCTV Networking - Installation , troubleshooting and Solution Remote support.  
Website design HTML CSS JS REACT NATIVE | BACKEND CODING JAVA , C# , C++ , ASP.net Windows and Web app .  
Photoshop , Illustrator , after effects , 2D designing.  
DTP Operations .

---

**EXTRA ACTIVITIES**

Event Photography 2D and 3D Animation Works

---

**EDUCATION DETAILS**

Course	Institution	University	Year of Passing	Percentage
BCA	St.Joseph's College of arts and science Cuddalore	Thiruvalluvar University	April 2021	82%
HSC	St.Joseph's Higher School Cuddalore	TN State Board	March 2018	62%
SSLC	St.Paul's Matric Higher Sec School, Neyveli .	TN State Board	March 2015	93%

---

**CONCLUSION**

I appreciate your consideration of my application. I am confident that my skills and experiences align well with the requirements of the position and look forward to the opportunity to contribute to your team.

Thank you for reviewing my resume.

I affirm that, to the best of my knowledge, the information provided in my resume is accurate and truthful.

**Authorised Signatory**